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Mr. Samuel J. Chilk
Secretary of the Commission
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

ATTN: Docketing and Service Branch

Comments on Draft Policy Statement
"Possible Safety Impacts of Economic Performance Incentives"

(55 Federal Reaister 43231 of October 26, 1990)

Dear Mr. Chilk:

Alabama Power Company has reviewed the draft policy stats:ent, "Possible
Safety Impacts of Economic Performance Incentivos," publ- sd in the
Federal Register on October 26, 1990. In accordance witn 6he request for
comments, Alabama Power Company is in total agreement with the NUMARC
comments which are to be provided to the NRC.

Should you have any questions, please advise.
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